

28 April 2026

Examining Authority
National Infrastructure Planning
Temple Quay House
2 The Square
Bristol
BS1 6PN

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

3 Temple Quay
Temple Back East
Bristol
BS1 6DZ

Tel: 0345 415 0000
Fax: 0345 415 6900
DX: 200561 Bristol Temple Meads

Our ref:
JCB1/NC7/480692.22
Your ref:

By email only

Email: beaconfen@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Dear Examining Authority

Application by Beacon Fen Energy Park Limited for an Order granting development consent for the Beacon Fen Energy Park Project ("DCO") – Planning Inspectorate Reference EN010151

Subject: Withdrawal of the National Gas Transmission Plc ("NGT") Objection to the DCO

We act for NGT and confirm on its behalf that Protective Provisions for NGT's benefit, in NGT's standard form, have been agreed between the Applicant and NGT.

The Applicant has confirmed to Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP that the agreed form Protective Provisions were submitted to the Planning Inspectorate at Deadline 7 and included in Revision 8 of the draft Order.

On the basis that these agreed Protective Provisions will be included on the face of the made Order (save for any grammatical, formatting or cross-referencing changes which may be required), NGT hereby withdraws its objection to the DCO.

Yours faithfully

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP